oE Marion County
L St Board of County Commissioners

Facilities Management

2602 SE Eighth St.
Ocala, FL 34471
Phone: 352-671-8750
Fax: 352-671-8751

August 1, 2025

Marion County Sheriff’s Office
Attn: Sheriff Billy Woods

PO Box 1987

Ocala, FL 34478

RE: Donation of Truck

Dear Sheriff Woods,

[ hope this message finds you well.

We recently learned that you may be considering donating a 2003 Ford F350 dually diesel flatbed truck
with a gooseneck hitch, currently showing approximately 68,000 miles. On behalf of the Facilities
Management Department, [ would like to respectfully request that this vehicle be donated to our

deparmment to support and enhance our daily operational needs.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to reach out. We
would be more than happy to discuss how this donation could serve the department.

Thank you very much for your consideration and generosity.

Sincergly

Jgred Goodspeed, Director
Marion County Facilities Management

Empowering Marion for Success





